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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 27,2007 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Harlow, Devlin, Futrell, Trapp) 
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming) 

RE: Docket No. 070626-EI- Review of Florida Power and Light Company’s Sunshine 
Energy Program 

AGENDA: 10/09/07 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Adtion for Issues 1-4 and Tariff 
Filing for Issue 5 - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\070626.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On November 6, 2006, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-06-0924-TRF-EI, 
approving Florida Power and Light Company’s (FPL) green pricing program, the Sunshine 
Energy Program. In general, green pricing programs allow interested customers to voluntarily 
contribute towards renewable generating resources, which are often higher in cost than fossil- 
fuel based generation. The Sunshine Energy Program is a voluntary program, in which 
participating residential and commercial customers are charged $9.75 per month in addition to 
each customer’s charges under the applicable rate schedule. In return for each $9.75 customer 
contribution, FPL purchases the renewable energy credits associated with 1,000 kilowatt-hours 
(kWhs) of renewable energy. In addition, FPL has committed to the development or purchase of 
150 kilowatts (kW) of solar capacity within Florida for every 10,000 participating residential 


